EUROPE & THAILAND

rom the middle of the 16th century, Europe looked

increasingly to Asia for expansion of its trade,

seeking new trading partners and goods like precious
metals, spices and other exotic wares. The first Europeans
to develop regular relations with Siam were the Portuguese
and the Dutch. During the reign of King Rama Thibodi Il
(1491-1529) the Portuguese diplomat Duarte Fernandes
became the first European Ambassador to the Siamese
Court in 1511. The VOC (Dutch East Indies Company)
received permission to establish a trading post in Ayutthaya
in 1608 and quickly developed a significant trade.

Throughout the 17th century Ayutthaya was in regular
contact with the West, as trade with Europe flourished.
King Narai (1656-1688), acting on the advice of his Greek
advisor Constantine Phaulkon, developed strong relations
with France. In 1680, France was granted an exclusive con-
cession for the spice trade in Siam, and five years later King
Louis XIV sent the first French Ambassador to Ayutthaya.

After the move of Siam’s capital from Ayutthaya to
Thonburi in 1768 and then to Bangkok in 1782, relations
with the West started regaining importance with the
accession to the throne of King Rama Il (1809-1824). In
1820 Portugal became the first European nation with a
diplomatic residence in the new capital Bangkok, located

on land gifted by King Rama II.

The policy to open up the Kingdom to foreign missions
continued under the reign of King Rama Il (1824-1851)

and reached new heights under King Rama IV (1851-1868).
Studying and understanding Western culture, Rama IV
signed a treaty with England in 1855, granting extraterrito-
rial privileges to the British. Treaties with most of Europe’s
largest nations followed. The diplomatic skill of Thai
monarchs, combined with a modernisation of Thailand’s
government, helped Siam to remain the only country in
Southeast Asia to avoid outright colonisation. In 1863 King
Rama IV built the first paved road in Bangkok, Charoen Krung
(meaning ‘New Road’), which became the main settlement
of foreigners in Bangkok.

Rama V, also known as King Chulalongkorn (1868-
1910), was a great admirer of Europe. He visited the
continent twice, in 1897 and 1907, and it was Rama V who
transformed Bangkok into a modern metropolis. He con-
structed roads, canals, railways, schools and universities,
and around the Grand Palace the King created a new city
inspired by European urban design with wide shaded
boulevards lined with government buildings, offices and
villas. Europeans took an active part in the modernisation
of Siam at this time: Danes and Belgians helped develop
an electric tramway network, the British and Germans ap-
plied their expertise to a rail system, the Dutch designed
canals and sluices, while numerous French religious
missions worked in education. Architects from all across

Europe - Germans and Britons but, above all, Italians - lent

around this time.

a European style to many buildings constructed in Bangkok

Europe’s strong presence in Thailand is still evident today, and not only in architecture. Over the years, our
diplomatic, commercial and cultural relations have gone from strength to strength.

« Nineteen of the European Union’s 28 member states have embassies here and the European Union has had a diplomatic
presence in Bangkok since 1979. = www.eeas.europa.eu/delegations/thailand/eu_travel/embassies

« The EU is one of Thailand’s most important business partners. Many member states have bilateral chambers of
commerce in Thailand and the European ASEAN Business Centre (EABC) promotes trade and investment with Thailand at
a European level. ® www.eabc-thailand.eu

» EU cultural institutes in Thailand work together under the name ‘EUNIC Thailand’, in a common framework to promote
European-Thai cultural dialogue and exchange. & www.eunic-online.eu/thailand
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61 - BAAN HOLLANDA

Open to the public, Wed-Sun gam-spm
www.baanhollanda.org & 035-235 200
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Baan Hollanda was

announced in 2004

during the state

visit of Queen

Beatrix of Holland

to Thailand as

a Royal Gift in

celebration of 400

years of friendship &%

between both Kingdoms. The house stands on
the former piece of land conceded to the VOC
(Dutch East India Company) who began trade
with Siam in 1604. Baan Hollanda is built in

a similar style to the one described by Dutch
merchant Gijsbert Heeck when he visited the
VOC in the 17th century. The original building
was destroyed in 1767 by Burmese armies.
Baan Hollanda functions as a museum with
artefacts from the Dutch presence in Ayutthaya.
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- PORTUGUESE SETTLEMENT
Open to the public

A
Portugal was the first

Western nation to be
granted the right of

court in 1516. Some 300

Portuguese settled south

of the city along the

Chao Praya River. The ¥

village had three Catholic I-il L

churches, San Petro for the Domlmcans San
Paolo for Jesuits and a third church for Franciscans.
Ruins are still visible today but are under
restoration following the 2011 floods.
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1- CHAKRI MAHA PRASAT, Grand Palace
Open to the public, 8:30am~3:30pm daily
www.palaces.thai.net T 02-623 5500

> L=}

=

The Grand Palace

captures not only

the essence of

Thai culture and

its monarchy but

also the change

in taste. From the

1850s, Siam Monarchs were highly influenced
by European architecture, a sign of modernity.
Among the collection of Western-looking build-
ings, the most famous is Chakri Maha Prasat.
Commissioned by King Rama V (1868-1910), the
palace was started on May 9, 1876 to celebrate
the centenary of the Chakri Dynasty. It is a
perfect example of the blend between Thai and
Western architecture. It was designed by the
British Singapore-based architect John Clunish.
The throne hall was built between 1876 and
1882 and is now the only part open

to the public.
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2- PHRA THINANG BOROMPHIMAN
Grand Palace

Visible but not open to the public, 8:30am~3:30pm daily
‘R’ 02-623 5500

The structure was

built between

1897 and 1903 by

German architect C

Sandrezcki, inspired

by Napoleon III’s

neo-Renaissance

extension of the

Louvre Palace in Paris. Interiors are more in-
spired by Italian baroque and classic style. The
palace is located within Siwalai gardens.
Wazfinansafiank
ws:ﬁﬁ\mwWu‘mlugnu.?mﬁnLﬂuwaa‘mﬁnmaaﬁmﬂﬁnma
wasiu & anwassh ussduenslalumsssnuuuanangiuse
\ﬁuavlm’ﬂmimumm'uuaws:ﬁ'ﬂﬁgﬂi‘njuﬂﬁa molwiln
uwdaniiguLnTanuazAMERN

AYUTTHAYA

Tha Wasuki
Uthong
Wat Phra
Sri Sanphet paThon
Rochana
Pratuchai

oy, Buol

Wat Phanan

Choeng
Public
Cemetery

Bang Pa-In
Railway Station
Ban Run

- FRENCH SETTLEMENT
Open to the public

The French settle-

ment in Ayutthaya

was allotted by King

Narai to French

missionaries in 1662.

At the request of

Vietnamese mis-

sionaries, headed by

Bishop Lambert de la

Mottethey, a Catholic

church was built,

turning into one of

Southeast Asia’s most active Christian centres.
St Joseph’s church was destroyed in 1767 but
rebuilt in 1831 by French Priest Jean Baptiste
Pallegoix and further expanded by Italian
Joachim Grassi during the reign of King Rama V
in neo-Roman style.
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3- NATIONAL GALLERY
Open to the public, Wed-Sun gam-4pm
| 02-281 2224

Built in neo-classical

style by Italian en-

gineer Carlo Allegri,

the building was

completed in 1902

and served as the

Royal Mint until 1968.

It is since 1974 the

National Gallery, managed by the Department
of Fine Arts.
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4 - MINISTRY OF DEFENCE
Visible but not open to the public

With its portico and

columns, the

impressive building

is a masterpiece

of neo-classical

architecture. It

was built by Italian

Joachim Grassi

between 1882 and

1884. It served as the Royal Barracks before
being converted into the Ministry of Defence
in 1884.
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5s- SARANROM PALACE
Visible but not open to the public

N\
A= =
Saranrom Palace was built in 1866 by Geman
architect Egon Miller and later altered by
Italian Carlo Allegri. In 1868, King Rama V gave
the palace successively to his two brothers.
From 1885, the palace became the head office
of the Ministry of Foreign Affairs and was also
used to host some Europen royal families. It is
due to be turned into a museum. Saranrom Park

64 - BANG PA-IN SUMMER PALACE
Open to the public, 8am~spm & 035- 261 548

During King Rama
V, Bang Pa-In Sum-
mer Palace was
transformed from
1872 to 1889 to
become a curious
blend of European,
Thai and Chinese
architecture. The
various buildings

i
composing the
Palace are inspired by French, German, Greek
Italian or Portuguese architecture. Among the
European-style residences is Phra Thinang
Uthayan Phumi Sathian Hall. Built in 1877 from
wood as a two-storey Swiss chalet, the man-
sion contained authentic Napoleon Il furniture.
The palace burned down accidentally in 1938
and was replaced in 1996, adopting a Victorian
style.
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65 - WAT NIWET
Obpen to the public, 8am-6pm
www.watniwet.com W 035—261 004

The temple was
built during the
reign of King Rama
V by architect
Joachim Grassi. It
adopted the style
of a European
gothic church,
epitomised by the
inside decoration,
including its altar,
high ceiling and
stained-glass
windows which were manufactured in France.
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- conceived by
British diplomat

GRAND PALACE
Henry Alabaster

and built by = ,_; ; -]
Italian Annibale & .-1 7
Rigotti - as well l

as the Royal Thai fl | !J 1

Survey (architect
Stefano Cardu, 1892) were part of the Palace.
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6 - HOK BRIDGE
Open to the public
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Standing in front

of Saranrom Park,

this design was

inspired by a
traditional Dutch

lift bridge.

Originally built

with wood during King Rama IV, it was rebuilt in
iron about 30 years ago.
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7- WAT RATCHABOPHIT
Obpen to the public, 8am-spm @& 02-222 3930

Built in 1869-70,

the temple was

established by

King Rama V. If

the temple looks

very traditional

Thai, the Ordina-

tion Hall (Ubosot)

is totally inspired by Venetian gothlcs Around
the temple, funeral monuments were built in
gothic and renaissance style by Carlo Allegri.
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n behalf of the EUNIC Thailand (European Union National Institutes for
Culture in Thailand), which was created in Bangkok one year ago by five
European countries, I am very proud to introduce to you the first European
Heritage Map of Bangkok and Ayutthaya, an initiative of EUNIC Thailand, the
Delegation of the European Union, and the Embassies of Belgium, Denmark, France,

Germany, Italy, the Netherlands, Poland, Portugal, and the UK.

Bangkok is a fascinating, vibrant and cosmopolitan capital, with a rich history dating back more than 250 years. In even
earlier times, the Siamese Kingdom centred on Thonburi and its upstream predecessor as capital, Ayutthaya. European
nations were among the first to establish diplomatic, commercial and cultural relations with Siam. Over the centuries
many European traders and officials, architects and artists, engineers and clergymen visited, lived and worked in the
Kingdom, leaving a heritage in all three successive capitals. On this map, it may surprise you to find palaces designed by
Italian and German architects, churches established by the French and Portuguese, trading posts left by Danish and Dutch
businessmen, bridges of Belgian and British make, and even military uniforms of Polish design.

Our shared heritage forms a strong foundation for the excellent relations that exist today between Thailand and the
European Union and its Member States. At the same time it inspires us to continue adding new chapters to the history of
our relations, through close European-Thai co-operation. Whether it makes you discover new sites or helps you see them
in a new light, perhaps this European Heritage Map can also inspire you to contribute, even in small ways, to the heritage

of European-Thai relations.

Thierry Viteau

President EUNIC Thailand

French Ambassador to Thailand
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15- ANANTA SAMAKHOM THRONE HALL
Open to the public, oam~-5pm T 02-283 9411

Located next to Dusit
Gardens, Ananta
Samakhom Throne
Hall was commenced
in 1907. The lavish
building is a master-
piece of Italian Renaissance and neo-classical
architecture in Bangkok. It was commissioned to
architects Mario Tamagno and Annibale Rigotti.
Marble from Carrara was used, the dome and
walls were adorned with paintings of Galileo
Chini and Carlo Rigoli while sculptures were the
work of Italian sculptor Vittorio Novi and his
nephew Rodolfo Nolli. The building was finally
completed in 1915, five years after King Rama V
passed away. It served as the Parliament Building
before becoming an Exhibition Hall dedicated to
the arts of the IX Reign.
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16 - EQUESTRIAN STATUE KING RAMA V

In front of Ananta

Samakhom Hall, King

Rama V Equestrian

Monument was built

to commemorate the

40th anniversary of the coronation of the King
and was completed in 1908. It was cast in Paris
by French sculptor C. Mason.
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17 - PARUSAKAWAN PALACE
Open to the public, Wed-Sun 1oam~-4pm T& 02-282 5057

il e
[T |

Phra Tamnak Suan
Chitralada is part of .
Parusakawan Palace - -
complex. The baroque mm i.ﬁ ﬁ
stucco facade con- I d L
trasts with Art Nouveau elements such as the ve-
randah, arches and doors. It was built in 1906 by

Mario Tamagno. The palace reopened in February
2013 as the Royal Thai Police Museum.
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18 - WAT BENJAMABOPHIT
Open to the public, 8am-spm

The temple is an ad-
mirable fusion of Thai
and Western architec- %=
ture. Commissioned in ﬂ
1899 by King Rama V to ™
Ercole Manfredi, it was built with Carrara marble
and has intricate stained-glass windows mixing
Thai and gothic motifs. Nearby, Wat Benjama-
bopit school was built in Italian baroque while
bridges over the canal were also created by the
Italian master.

FAUYPINURAT

Sawiiuiomad 5 wishilumnaunaudwhiuzwing
amilaunsswinouazaziuanlasnaeienesiealng uammsi
liRudannnaninmuasiinszanifisfnidsmanylnanm
Ina dwiulnSouiawganuesfaglnatuimdudayzuoy
gaduutnien

19 - MAHADTHAI UTHIT BRIDGE

Next to the Art
Nouveau Phan Fa Leela
bridge (1906,architect
Carlo Allegri), the
‘Weeping Bridge’ was
built by the same architect in 1914 in remem-
brance of King Rama V, following his passing in
1910. Bas-reliefs were sculpted by Vittorio Novi,
imitating the ones from ancient Rome.
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20 - KING PRAJADHIPOK (RAMA VII)
MUSEUM

Open to the public, Tue-Sun gam—4pm
www.kpi.ac.th T 02-280 3413

Constructed in neo-
renaissance style in
1906 by French-Swiss
architect Charles
Beguelin, the building
was first the John Sampson Emporium and then
a store for construction material. It became the
Public Works Department in 1933 before being
converted into a museum in 2002.
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21 - UNIFORMS AT THE ROYAL THAI
ARMY MUSEUM

Open to the public, Mon-Fri gam—-3pm but request
must be sent three weeks in advance with a passport

copy for approval. B 02-297 8780

|

Grand Palace uniforms
were designed by Polish
tailor Stanislaw Dost
coming from Szczecin.
Uniforms can be seen =1 ]

at the Royal Thai Army Museum, located within
the Royal Thai Army headquarters or inside the
Grand Palace.

mmLn’%aaLmumﬂuww5nm«nnaawwnn
'uwmenuummuws“umumwﬂnw’lmumiaammu
Tnutnadadedarmiiana fnnluuanud ﬂwummmmauw
AfsAmainasmnunmelun aqum’mmsnamwunmamu'lu
WIZUTHUMITITI

22 - BAAN NORASINGH (Government House)
Visible but not open to the public except on Children’s
Day in January.

A former private resi-
dence, Baan Norasingh
was built by architects
Mario Tamagno and
Annibale Rigotti in
1926, inspired by the late-gothic style of Venice
Ca d’Oro Palazzo. Since 1948 it has been a State
Guest House as well as an Office to the Prime
Minister. Another similar Venetian late-gothic
mansion is ‘Baan Phitsanulok’ built in 1923 and
today the official Residence of Thailand’s Prime
Minister. Nearby, Suan Kularb Palace with its tur-
ret was also built by Mario Tamagno and served
as a Prime Minister Office from 1938 to 1941.
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23 - MANANGKASILA HOUSE
Visible but not open to the public

> L=

rAln

Built by British Edward
Healey during the
reign of Rama VI, the
mansion reproduces a
half-timbered house
in traditional English

Tudor style. The facade features typical Art
Nouveau details. The mansion can only be seen
from a distance.
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24- IMMACULATE CONCEPTION CHURCH
Visible but only open to the public during religious
observances. www.catholic.or.th & 02 243 2617

(o N}

Expelled from Ayut-
thaya in the late 17th
century, a Portuguese
community was grant-
ed by King Narai the
right to settle near to the Chao Praya River. In
1673, they built the first Inmaculate Conception
Church, which became Bangkok’s oldest Catholic
church. In the 19th century, the Portuguese
clergy was replaced by French Priests of the Mis-
sions Etrangeres. The church was reconstructed
in simple gothic style in 1834 by French priest
Msgr. Jean-Baptiste Pallegoix and was further
renovated around 1847.
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25 - WAT RATCHATHIWAS

Open to the public, 8am-5pm, www.watraja.org

| N | ™

Wat Ratchathiwas was %
first built around 1820 —
but the ordination .
hall (Ubosot) was
reconstructed between = -
1907 and 1911 in Khmer style. Interior murals
were executed by the Italian painter Carlo Rigoli,
depicting the Vessantara Jataka, referring to
Buddha in typical European academic style.
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26 - VARADIS PALACE

Open on limited days and at varying times

More information at www.prince-damrong.moi.go.th
R 02-280 3150

|| "
Previously a residence
of Prince Damrong,
the opulent mansion
was built in 1910-1911
in typical German
Jugendstil by architect Karl Dor1ng Details
inspired by floral motifs can be admired on the
facade, particularly columns with their geomet-
ric motifs of leaves. A museum can be visited on
appointment only or during special events.
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27 - PHAYA THAI PALACE
Open to the public daily, with free tours offered
during the weekends.

With its distinctive
tower, Phaya Thai
Palace looks more like
some German romantic
castles than an Italian
palazzo, despite being conceived by Mario
Tamagno. Finished in 1909 as a royal countryside
resort, the palace was converted by Rama VII
into a deluxe hotel in 1926 before being turned
into a military hospital In 1932. The palace offers
beautiful frescoes and murals.
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28 - SIAM COMMERCIAL BANK (Talat Noi
Branch)

Compound opened to the public during bank hours
Mon-Fri gam-3:30pm

Located on the Eastern
bank of the Chao Praya
River, the building of
the Siam Commercial
Bank - Thailand’s old-
est bank - was constructed by Itahan architect
Annibale Rigotti in 1910 in a majestic neo-
Renaissance style. It served as SCB’s first head-
quarters. The top floor used to be the residence
of the bank manager.
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29 - HOLY ROSARY CHURCH
Open to the public after 4pm or during the weekend
@ 02-234 3346

Portuguese residents
from Kudi Chin across
the river settled here
in 1786. The place
became known as L
Calvario (kalawar in Thai). A year later, King
Rama | granted land to the construction of a
church. Portuguese Dominican Francisco das
Chagas arrived and founded a church named
‘Rosario’. The current structure is in pure neo-
gothic style and was built in 1898. There is a
magnificent wooden sculpture of Jesus dating
back to the Ayutthaya period but it is visible only
during special festivities.
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30- HUA LAMPHONG RAILWAY STATION
Open to the public

ST i |
S

Royal State Railways of -
Siam were conceived —, .

by the British company
Punchard McTaggart
Lowther and Co. in
1887, while the first line to Korat was constructed
by British engineer G. Murray Campbell. The
first rail service started in 1894. Bangkok’s main
rail station came later as it was built from 1910
to 1916. A masterpiece of Mario Tamagno and
Alfredo Rigazzi, its neo-Renaissance design is
inspired partially by Turin Porta Nova train station.
The station has 14 platforms and is served by
some 130 trains.
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31- FACULTY OF ARTS BUILDING,
CHULALONGKORN UNIVERSITY
Open to the public gam-7pm

Sy -
Originally opened asa :_-‘ . d

Royal School for Civil . |
Servants, the building &+
g

is a mix of Thai and
Western styles. Roofs, =
gables and porches are distinctively Thai while

galleries and windows take their inspiration from

B ==

Europe. The building was constructed in 1914
by British Edward Healey and was first used as
an administrative centre for the 1916 created
Chulalongkorn University.
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32- CHINESE CLOCK TOWER LUMPINI PARK
Open to the public, 4:30am-gpm

The Chinese tower of Lumpini

Park with Art Deco details .
was surprisingly designed

by the Italian architect

Mario Tamagno in 1924-25 in
preparation for a fairground

planned by King Rama VI.
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33 - ALLIANCE FRANCAISE
Open to the public, 8am-7pm, www.afthailande.org
B 02-670 4210

Established in September 1912, the Alliance
Francaise is the oldest European cultural institu-
tion in Bangkok with the purpose of promoting
French language to Siamese. The alliance moved
in 1926 to its premises on Sathorn and stayed
there until September 2013, when it relocated
next to Lumpini Park in a new structure designed
by French architects Dominique Chavanne and
Nicolas Moulin of ADPI.
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34 - BRITISH EMBASSY
Not visible and not open to the public @ 02-305 8333
ST
S

Situated on Wireless

consist of the Ambas-

sador’s Residence, - -
office buildings, and staff accommodation. Vice
Consul William Alfred Poe Wood visited the UK in
1922 and assisted in drafting plans for the main
Residence. The construction of the Ambassador’s
residence was completed in 1926 in tropical
colonial style. The statue of Queen Victoria was
moved from the old Legation on the river. The
monument is now located in the rear gardens of
the Ambassador’s Residence.

L 3
Road, the Embassy .
compound buildings L ]
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35 - RESIDENCE OF THE AMBASSADOR
OF THE NETHERLANDS

Not visible. Restricted opening to the public.

R 02 309 5200

I

I

Built around 1911, the current
Royal Embassy of the
Netherlands first belonged
to Prince Sapasas Supakij
and then Prince Bovoradej
Kridakara. It was acquired in
1949 by the Dutch Govern-
ment for its new embassy. Architecture is of late
Jugendstil or Liberty style with geometric motifs.
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36 - THAI-BELGIAN BRIDGE

The Thai-Belgian
Bridge is the first ever
fly-over constructed in
Bangkok and opened
in 1988. Belgian
participation covered the donation of the bridge
elements, the preliminary design and the general
supervision of the construction work. The ele-
ments came from a fly-over built in Brussels in
the 1970s. During their visit to Bangkok in March
2013, Prince Philippe and Princess Mathilde of
Belgium opened an exhibition on the bridge’s
25th anniversary and unveiled a new emblem.
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37 - RESIDENCE OF THE EMBASSY OF
PORTUGAL
Visible from the Chao Praya River. @ 02-234 2123

First European diplo-
matic mission to be
opened in Bangkok,
the current premises
along the Chao Praya
River have been in Portuguese possession since
1820. Historical buildings at the embassy consist
of a former warehouse (feitoria) and the current
residence. The latter replaced a former structure
made of bamboo and wood. The new Consulate
General was built in classical Sino-Portuguese
style (inspired from houses in Phuket) from 1860
to 1875 including a two-year interruption. It was
inaugurated in 1875 by Consul Antonio Feliciano
Marques Pereira.
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38 - MANDARIN ORIENTAL BANGKOK
(former Oriental Hotel) Open to the public
@& 02-659 9000

il —\;

Bangkok’s most famous |
hotel shares a long

history among many L4
European nations. It

was originally created A
by Danish captains back to 1876 as the first hotel
in Siam. In 1881, Danish Hans Niels Andersen
bought with his partners to build a luxury hotel,
designed by Italian architects Stefano Cardu &
Rossi. On its opening day on May 19, 1887 the
hotel had 40 rooms, a restaurant with a French
chef, smoking and ladies rooms, a billiard room
and a bar. In the two-story ‘Authors’ Wing’ - the
only original structure - suites carry the names
of famous literary figures who have been guests,
including Polish writer Joseph Conrad (Jozef
Konrad Korzeniowski).
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39 - ASSUMPTION CATHEDRAL

Open to the public, 6am-6pm. Until 2014, restricted
opening due to renovation works. www.assumption-
cathedral.com T 02-234 8556

Bangkok’s grandest church was founded in 1809.
The church was created by French missionary
Father Pascal and designed by a French archi-
tect. It was completed in 1821 with materials im-

The current cathedral
was reconstructed in

1909. While its exterior |
style is distinctively "1[
gothic, its interior is Jf I.‘[

in pure medieval Roman style and adorned with
frescoes on its ceiling. Nearby, the Assumption
Convent School was created in 1904 and man-
aged by the Sisters of St Paul de Chartres,

a French congregation.

ported from France and
Italy, using red bricks. 2
|
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40 - STATUE OF POPE JOHN PAUL II

| o
Poland’s most famous

native Karol Woytita -' -l ‘
became Pope John ]5

Paul Il in 1978. His i F 1
statue stands in front == ,.' ) &

of Assumption Cathedral remembering the
Pope’s visit to Thailand on 10 and 11 May 1984.
More than 40,000 people attended mass in the
National Stadium.
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41 - RESIDENCE OF THE AMBASSADOR
OF FRANCE

Visible from the Chao Praya River. Restricted
opening to the public. T 02-657 5100

Located along the Chao
Praya River at the end
of the “rue de Brest”,
the first structure was

built most probably - ThCalE
around 1830 and was rented by Customs to the
French trading mission around 1856. Both the
land and house were finally awarded to France
by King Rama V in 1875. The original house has
seen many additions in the early years of the
20th century, in the 1930s and lately in the 50s
and 60s. The house has been modernised in the
last decade. The French diplomatic mission is the
second-oldest in Thailand after Portugal.

u1uwnwwuwmdﬂma
;Jﬂmmﬂuﬂs.mﬁTmuuTﬂJﬂnmwﬁaawmmﬁmunwlu
ﬂi"m?ﬂ.wu i'ﬂn'mw 5 Vﬁaﬂiu‘muwwmm U'mimmu'l
mwxmlwmdmﬂﬁluﬂ A 1875 thundsusniiudimssietiu
wanuaSifausduanizand 20 duduan

42 - FORMER CUSTOMS HOUSE
Visible (and currently accessable) during the day.

Italian Joachim Grassi
designed the elegant
Customs House, next to
the Chao Praya River in
the former expatriates’ &
enclave along New Road (Charoen Krung). The
facade was in the past decorated with stucco.
The imposing building welcomed King Rama V on
his way back from Europe. Neglected for many
decades, the crumbling structure is currently
used by firemen and awaits a new purpose.
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43 - FORMER OFFICE OF EAST ASIATIC
TRADING COMPANY
Visible but not open to the public

-
The East Asiatic Trading q@“
Ay

Company was created
in 1884 by Danish
Captain H.N. Andersen
and used the neo-
Renaissance style building (architect Anmbale
Rigotti) as its headquarters from 1900 until 1995.
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44 - FORMER BANQUE D’INDOCHINE/
INDOSUEZ
Visible but not open to the public.
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Created back to 1897,
the Banque d’Indochine *

moved its headquar-
ters from the British
concession to premises
along the Chao Praya River in 1897. The building
with its distinctive neo-classical fagade is the
work of Architecture company Howart Erskine
Ltd from Singapore. The building is now used by
the Catholic Centre.
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45 - O.P. PLACE
Open to the public, oam—7pm @ 02-266 0186~95

The grand structure
was opened in 1908

as Falck & Beidek
Department Store.
Created in 1878, Falck
& Beidek was a German company which lasted
until the end of World War I. It was, at the time,
Bangkok’s most luxurious department store. It is
today O.P. Place, a shopping centre specialising
mostly in antiques and art.
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46 - BNH HOSPITAL
Open to the public B 02-686 2700
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Bangkok Nursing Home
Hospital, it is Bangkok’s
oldest hospital for
expatriates. The facil-
ity was opened in 1898 under the auspices of the
British legation.
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47 - CHRIST CHURCH

Open to the public, 7:30am—6:30pm
www.christchurchbangkok.org @ 02-234 3634
> =]
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Opened in 1905 by
American missionaries
for Protestants, the
neo-gothic home of the
Anglican Church stood
under the protection of the British Legation. Its
stained-glass windows were manufactured in
Glasgow in typical Art Nouveau style. In February
1972, Queen Elizabeth Il, accompanied by the
Duke of Edinburgh and Princess Anne, attended a
religious service in the church.
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48 - SAINT LOUIS HOSPITAL
Open to the public, www.saintlouis.or.th
B 02-675 5000

Saint Louis Hospital is a
non-profitable private
institution that was
established by French
Archbishop Louis Vey,
Apostolic Vicar of the Roman Catholic Mission in
Siam, back to 1898. The Sisters of Saint Paul de
Chartres were assigned to manage the hospital.
A bronze statue of King Louis IX (Saint Louis)
stands at the entrance.
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49 - RESIDENCE OF THE AMBASSADOR
OF BELGIUM
Not visible and not open to the public. T 02-108 1800

Originally built by
Italian architect Mario
Tamagno for a Thai
family around 1917 in
late Art Nouveau style, E
it became the Embassy of Belgium in 1927 because
it was already equipped with all the latest
technology, such as a telephone connection. The
building was restored in 2000 and converted into
the Belgian Ambassador’s Residence.

thuinruygaiuadaa

snuiinamdandon wisle manlydudeinhusladaningla
wivitlifiuaseuniimalnunseunimisind a.e. 1917 doud
aznmoduamunawaiBoulull o.a. 1927 aunsziolull a.a.
2000 lefimadaudasldiduihuwinriunawadon

so - NEILSON HAYS LIBRARY
Open to the public, Tue-Sun 9:30am-5pm
www.neilsonhayslibrary.com B 02-233 1731
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Initially a small library
for the Bangkok Ladies
Bazaar Association
reading group, the
building was replaced
in 1921 by the current neo- classmal building
with its elegant rotunda and columns. The Mario
Tamagno building retains its function as a library
and art gallery open to any visitor.
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st - BRITISH CLUB

Visible but open only to members.
www.britishclubbangkok.org T 02-234 0247
> L=
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This majestic Georgian
building is the second
British Club. Built in
1910, it replaced a first
structure dating from
1903, which quickly proved too small.
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52 - PROTESTANT CEMETERY/
HENRY ALABASTER MEMORIAL

Open to the public
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The cemetery keeps <

the memory of the first = 3

foreign protestants ==
who arrived in the 2 -".ﬂ- -!j
early 19th century. e il B
Land for the cemetery was granted by King Rama
IV in 1853. A chapel was added in 1894. In 1907,
a joint committee to administer the cemetery
was formed between the Christ Church and the
British Consulate. Of all the tombs of Danish,
German, British or Thai-Chinese citizens, the
most impressive is the neo-gothic memorial
that King Rama V dedicated to his advisor Henry
Alabaster.
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53- EAST ASIATIC COMPANY WAREHOUSES
Open to the public, spm-midnight & 02-108 4488
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King Rama V had the
idea to develop
maritime trade along
the Chao Praya River |
in Bangkok. He called W&

on Danish expert Hans Nile Andersen, who cre-
ated the East Asiatic Company (EAC) in 1884.
The EAC was commissioned to build a pier and
warehouses along the river to accommodate
Bangkok’s first international trade port. A regular
ship service to Europe was even initiated.
Although port activities along the pier dwindled
in the 50s, warehouses from the 1930s were kept
and recently restored to become part of the new
entertainment and shopping venue Asiatique the
Riverfront.
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54 - TRAMWAY (Asiatique The Riverfront)
Open to the public, spm-midnight T 02-108 4488
. r
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The tramway at
Asiatique is a repro-
duction of Bangkok’s
oldest public trans-
port. One of the first
countries in the world to have electric tramways,
Siam gave concessions to run a tramway network
to two Danish companies in 1895 and 1898. Both
finally end up in the hands of the Belgium society
“Tramways et Electricité de Bangkok’ which
retained its concession until 1951. Bangkok’s last
tramway made its farewell ride on October 1, 1968.
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THONBURI

ss - FORMER THONBURI RAILWAY
STATION
Open daily (except Tue) 10am-spm @ 02 419 2618-9

The station was the
terminus for the
Southern Railways
until 1999. The original
Thonburi Bangkok Noi
Station was the work of German architect Karl
Dohring. Achieved in 1900, it was destroyed
during WWII and rebuilt in 1950. The station was
recently transformed into a museum belonging to
Siriraj Hospital.
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56 - WICHAI PRASIT FORT
Visible from the Chao Praya River but not open to
the public

Wichai Prasit Fort was
originally built in the
time of Ayutthaya
Kingdom to prevent
ships from sailing up
the Chao Praya River to the former capital of
Siam. A fort of Western design was constructed
on the eastern side of the river around 1685-87
under the supervision of French engineer De

la Mare. He came with the French embassy of
Chevalier de Chaumont and Chevalier de Forbin,
who headed the garrison at Wichai Prasit Fort.
The garrison consisted of 1,000 men of Siamese,
Portuguese and French origin. The fort is now
part of the Royal Thai Navy Headquarters.
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57 - SANTA CRUZ CHURCH
Visible but only open to the public during religious
observances T& 02-466 0347

(o

Portuguese coming
from Ayutthaya settled
in Thonburi as King
Taksin rewarded them
for their loyalty with
land along the Chao Praya River. The first church
was built from wood in 1770. Falling into a state
of disrepair, the structure was replaced by a
second wooden church and finally was rebuilt in
1916 in neo-baroque style by architects Annibale
Rigotti and MarioTamagno.
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OTHER DISTRICTS

58 - SIAM SOCIETY

Open to the public, Tue-Sat gam-5pm
www.siam-society.org @ 02-661 6470~7
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The permanent home
of the Siam Society,
with its traditional Thai
shape, is the creation
of British architect
Edward Healey. He was asked to draw up the new
building in 1929. Construction started in 1932
and the building opened on February 28, 1933.
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59 - RUDI PILLEN PAINTING,
MRT STATION THAI CULTURAL CENTRE
Open to the public during MRT opening hours.

‘The Travellers' is a
mural decorating the
main exchange level
of MRT Station Thai
Cultural Centre. It was
created by Painter Rudi Pillen and given to MRTA
with the support of the Belgian Embassy in
Bangkok and Belgian private companies Tractebel,
Solvay-Vinythai, Inve, Tansurb-Technirail and
Ateliers Francois.
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60 - SLUICE GATE PHRA KHANONG
Visible from Phra Khanong canal
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Located near the
expressway and

BTS Phra Khanong,

the sluice gate is

one of the oldest in ¥
Bangkok dating back to 1908. It was created

by Dutch engineer Homan van der Heide who is
considered the father of modern irrigation in
Thailand. He worked in Bangkok from 1902 and
1909 and helped to create the Royal Irrigation
Department. His grand vision of a Greater Chao
Phraya Project was only realised in 1957 with the
completion of Chainat Dam.
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The European Heritage Map was
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